



**Evaluation and Data Committee: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.**

Committee Members in Attendance: Co-Chair John Seeley, Co-Chair Roger Brubaker, Elissa Adair, Karen Cellarius, Shanda Hochstetler

Committee not Members in Attendance: Debra Darmata, Grace Bullock, Jill Baker, Jonathan Rochelle, Joseph Stepanenko, Kara Boulahanis, Miranda Sitney, Michelle Bangen, Rebecca Marshall, Sandy Bumpus, Sarah Spafford, Spencer Delbridge

Staff: Jennifer Fraga (AOCMHP), Kris Bifulco (AOCMHP)

Staff not in Attendance: Annette Marcus (AOCMHP)

Guests: Gordon Clay

**Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.**

<https://www.gotomeet.me/AnnetteMarcus/data-and-evaluation-alliance>

**You can also dial in using your phone.**

United States: [+1 \(872\) 240-3412](tel:+18722403412) Access Code: 996-675-989

**Focus of the Data and Evaluation Committee: Advising and supporting the process of developing the next YSIPP.**



Time	Topic	How	Notes / Attachments
9:30	Welcome, Introductions, Announcements, Consent Agenda	Table items that have not been resolved	<p>Returning members: <i>Put name &amp; organization in the chat.</i>            New members: <i>Share name &amp; organization with the group.</i></p> <p>Announcement: Rebecca Marshall will attend the June 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting to present on CATS. (Can CATS data speak to some of the statutory requirements for YSIPP?)</p> <p>Committee Chair discussion – Our by-laws state that we have to select new co-chairs on an annual basis and we will do that in June of this year. Jenn will send out a nomination form for committee members to nominate folks for this.</p> <p>May is mental health awareness month and May 9<sup>th</sup> is Children’s Mental Health Awareness Day. Gordon encourages us to do what we can to spread awareness of this.</p>
	April Action Items Check-In	Previous Action Items	



9:35	<p>Big View, Review, Preview of Committee Work John Seeley</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Review committee purpose</li> <li>-Last meeting review</li> <li>-Here is what we're doing this meeting; action items will be added as we work through the work plan</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Our committee charge is to get an understanding of the various data elements that can inform our progress on the YSIPP.</li> <li>-Please go <a href="#">here</a> to see more information on YSIPP 2.0 action items.</li> </ul>
9:40	<p>Update on Big 7 Data Collection Kris Bifulco, John Seeley, Roger Brubaker</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Data collection concerns</li> <li>-Funding streams</li> <li>-Tracking system for trainings</li> <li>-Attend Big 7 meeting to talk about integrated tracking system</li> </ul>	<p>How do we consolidate the tracking information of all the trainings happening across the state? Tracking:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-who has been trained</li> <li>-tracking trainers</li> <li>-tracking those who have been trained to see if the training helped their practice</li> </ul> <p>Oregon Suicide Prevention website, held by Lines for Life, is in the process of creating something like this.</p> <p>Information this group wants to track:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Location of training</li> <li>-Community host contact information (example, QPR – who the request for the training came from)</li> <li>-Type of training</li> <li>-Virtual / in-person / hybrid</li> <li>-Date of training</li> <li>-Number trained</li> <li>-Trainer affiliation (do we need / want their name?)</li> </ul>

			<p>-Active trainers / inactive trainers / close to being inactive          -Funder / who is paying for the training to happen?          -Zip code / county</p> <p>Connect current tracker includes:          -Date / Time          -Host contact          -Training module          -Trainer names          -# trained          -Yes/no eval conducted &amp; submitted          Notes about training          We have one sheet per county, each sheet lists names of trainers for that county</p> <p>If we ask people to complete this, we need to make the report easy to download and use for their use, like their reporting.</p> <p>Think of common metrics for a 6-month follow-up across trainings that gets to applied skills.</p> <p>Have overview of the state and what trainings are happening where. Heat map where you can toggle over certain areas to see what programs are active. This alongside suicide</p>
--	--	--	---

data for the area to compare number of suicide deaths and number of trainings available. From that, you can see how effective these trainings are.

Would the coalitions be interested in sponsoring something like this for their regions? Close coalitions could partner together.

If we have information in a database, we can automate surveys to be sent out at specific times.

Logistical challenges – different organizations have their own registration systems. So asking them to maintain two different systems adds levels and steps that may decrease participation. Need to figure out workflow. If any programs have fees or CEUs, this impacts what system is used.

Sampling – do we send a survey to each person OR do we send it out to specific people that meet criteria?

There is a crucial decision to make – go for the low hanging fruit of working directly with trainers and not connect with trainees. OR

			<p>work with both avenues that adds layers of things to figure out. Really need to think about what information we want and think will make the biggest difference.</p> <p>One option, invite Big 7 coordinators to this meeting and show what they currently have gathered.</p>
10:10	<p>Discuss some YSIPP 2.0 Recommendations: Lived Experience Advisory</p>	<p>-Review <a href="#">Lived Experience recommendations</a> marked as “High” to begin to develop measurable language</p>	<p>Recommendations that were discussed:</p> <p>SLOP (mentioned above) could be funded as a pilot in Clackamas County and then expand the pilot to different parts of the state, one in rural Oregon and one in Coastal Oregon.</p> <p>There are no supports for attempt survivors outside of therapy but not everyone can access therapy. Support groups like this could be extremely helpful and are asked for by many attempt survivors. Alliance Lived Experience Advisory could serve as the middle man for this effort.</p> <p>Measurable Outcome: Having a database for people to search for local support groups. Would AFSP be the best housing area for this website? How can we track if the database / website is getting traffic?</p>

			<p>Hospital Emergency Department staff should receive training in suicide prevention assessment and management. This includes security, administrative staff, nurses, doctors. There should also be trauma informed training, especially security staff.</p> <p>Oregon Health Authority, Alliance Transitions of Care Committee and the Alliance Lived Experience Advisory Group could partner on this initiative by doing outreach to hospitals, working with them on existing policies, providing input, and sharing why this should be implemented.</p> <p>Measurements: Tie to HB 3090, 3091, 2023. Post-discharge customer experience survey of both youth and family? Ask meghan crane about data points? zero suicide measures that hospitals track repeated to SP. are incidents when youth are restrained due to a escalation while in the ED tracked? TIO - what is their relationship with hospitals?</p>
10:40	<i>Potential Agenda Item:</i> Discussion on OHA Data Menu and Google Sheet		Need to populate sheet. If you have existing research projects that are happening now, please add what information you know to the grid.
	Standing Agenda Items:	-YSIPP 2.0 Update -Essence Report	Which reports are part of our scope that we need to review and respond to?



	<p>Data Review</p> <p>Check-In on Google Sheet Research Tracker</p>	<p>-HB 3090 Report</p> <p>-Recent Reports / Studies from OHA (such as Healthy Teens)</p> <p>-Discuss how this committee will work to distill data from YSIPP 2.0 input</p>	<p>-CDC Data</p> <p>-Essence Data</p> <p>-HB 3090 Reports</p> <p>-SB 48 Reports</p> <p>-Healthy Teens Survey / Student Wellness</p> <p>Action Item: Receive updates from OHA on progress of crisis text line as it progresses.</p>
10:55	<p>Review Action Items / Next Steps from Meeting</p>		<p>Next steps:</p> <p>-Revisit Student Health Survey with Jon Rochelle &amp; John Seeley</p> <p>-SPRC Guidelines for Communities in the State</p> <p>-Long-term Discussion: How do we set-up benchmarks going forward to track implementation of YSIPP 2.0 (have on a spring meeting agenda)</p>
11:00	<p>Adjourn</p>		





## Presentation Contacts

[Geraldyn](#) from Health Policy and Analytics will be the person to invite to talk about what medicaid data is/can be available. [Geraldyn.BRENNAN@dhsosha.state.or.us](mailto:Geraldyn.BRENNAN@dhsosha.state.or.us)

Drew Allen or Robyn Ellis for ESSENCE information.

## Potential tasks for Data & Eval Committee (brainstorm ideas)

- Catalog a list of data sources.
- Learning collaborative for people working in suicide prevention who are working in data, best practice, gap identification.
- Score Card—assess how we are doing to get aligned with national standards of suicide prevention data. Focus on how to improve this.
- Improving the data literacy and competency of people across the state.
- Build the capacity of the field to be more data driven
- Data coordination—what metrics are most important to collect on a local level and how do we feed these into the larger scheme of things. Review the data dashboard on a routine basis
- Who holds the task of providing data sources and the data dashboard for us to review
- Think tank brain trust for individual research presentations.
- What are the universe of data metrics? How does this connect -- protective and risk factors
- We review the data, understand the strengths and gaps, a forum for learning and supporting each other who are doing in research.